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Cc: '"Tak Eguchi' (eguchit@ngkus.com); 'Dan Mears' (mears@ti-sd.com)
Bec:
Subject: CPUC Proceeding R1012007 - NGK Motion for Party Status

In accordance with CPUC Rules of Practice and Procedure, please find the attached motion of
NGK Insulators, LTD. for Party Status in the Proceeding R1012007, along with 1) the
Certificate of Service, 2) the Service List and 3) confirmation of filing on this day.

Regards,
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